

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#); [Schneider, Robert \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: City of Flint Water
Date: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:35:03 AM

I too know nothing about the city's rate setting methodology. You should confirm again that the public water supply program and Act 399 do not regulate water rates.

For questions about the DWRF, direct inquiries to the SRF Section.

You could also say that spills of this nature are reported to a separate division (Water Resources). The Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance gets notified of such events if WRD or the person receiving the notification believes there may be a public water supply downstream that may be impacted. You should also let her know that surface water treatment plants like Flint are designed to handle microbial contamination including spikes caused by runoff and overflows. It is one of the primary reasons we require a certified operator be present during all periods of operation so they can react appropriately to changing raw water quality.

I would stay away from providing dollar amounts for the loans. Let SRF staff answer that question.

I'm home today with a doctor appointment shortly so I'm copying others that may be of assistance to you.

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 9:06:59 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint Water

Richard,

I am not in the position to offer much detail into Flint's water rates and how they are established. Those type of complaints or inquiries are best answered by the city. I can inform Sheila about the city's DWRF loan (early 2000s) used to renovate the WTP and I will suggest that Sheila ask the city how the DWRF debt balance is factored into the water rate structure. I recall the original DWRF loan amount (approx \$35 million) for treatment plant upgrades and a current balance of approx \$20 million. If I am off on these numbers...let me know. Thanks...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Sheila Bailey-Waddell [mailto:sheila.bw@hotmail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 4:34 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint Water

Michael,

I refuse to believe that you were unaware of this incident. I have provided a link below for your reference and that you were informed. Although you have stated that you do not regulate the rates, there, perhaps, is an indirect relationship with Michigan DEQ components and rates charged (i.e revolving funds, loans, etc...). Somewhere in your agency's organization structure these two elements must cross.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/04/flushing_discharges_nearly_100.html

Thank you,
Sheila

From: PRYSBYM@michigan.gov
To: sheila.bw@hotmail.com
Subject: City of Flint Water
Date: Fri, 3 Apr 2015 19:57:28 +0000

Sheila,

To better help address your first concern pertaining to the spill of sewage into the Flint, I will need to know the location of the spill and when it occurred.

Your second concern, pertaining to the high cost of water cannot be answered by our department since we do not regulate how a water utility charges its customers. It is the city's obligation, as part of building good public relations and perception, to provide an informative response to customers concerned over high water rates.